

USER AGREEMENT

Revision dated 03.03.2025

Commented [1]: Указывается дата публикации

The text of this User Agreement, permanently posted on the Internet information and telecommunications network (hereinafter referred to as the "**Internet**") on the website globalitolympiad.com (hereinafter referred to as the "**Website**") at the web address [REDACTED], contains all the essential terms of the specified Agreement and is an offer of the **ALGORITHMIKA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY** (PSRN: 5167746505273, TIN: 7704386240, RRC: 770901001, hereinafter referred to as the "**Administrator**") to conclude this User Agreement with any third party (hereinafter referred to as the "**User**") using the Website on the Internet on the terms specified in this text of the User Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the "**Agreement**").

Commented [2]: указать адрес страницы на которой размещено соглашение

Pursuant to the above, the text of this Agreement constitutes a public offer in accordance with paragraph 2 of Article 437 of the Civil Code of the Russian Federation.

The proper acceptance of this offer in accordance with Article 438 of the Civil Code of the Russian Federation is considered to be the performance of the following action by the User: placement on the Website of any symbol or mark in the field (checkbox) with the text: *"I accept the Algorithmika LLC User Agreement on behalf of myself and my minor child (if any)."*

Attention! If you do not agree with the terms of this User Agreement, then you should not use the Website, the Platform, and their Services.

1. TERMS AND DEFINITIONS

1.1. **Administrator** – ALGORITHMIKA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (PSRN: 5167746505273, TIN: 7704386240, RRC: 770901001).

1.2. **Website** – the official website at globalitolympiad.com used by the Administrator on the basis of the rights of use granted by the Autonomous Non-profit Organization Gorky Tech Regional Center for Support and Coordination of Domestic Digital Technologies and Developers (ANO Gorky Tech, TIN: 5260470977, RRC: 526001001, PSRN: 1205200017440) as the rights holder of the Website.

1.3. **User** is a person who has entered into this Agreement with the Administrator by accepting this offer, which is permanently posted on the Website. For the purposes of this Agreement, in relation to the use of the Platform, the term "User" means an adult person of full legal capacity, the legal representative of a minor (child), as well as the minor (child) himself/herself.

1.4. **Platform** – web platform of Algorithmika at the Internet address learn.algorithmika.org, the developer and copyright holder of which is the Administrator and which hosts information, test and educational materials; it is a ready-made electronic technology for distance and full-time education of children in the basics of programming, mathematics, geometry and algebra, including analytical algorithms and other learning support components, software, a set of intellectual activity results as part of computer programs, databases, inventions, know-how and other intellectual activity results united by a single idea and purpose.

1.5. **Services** – functionality and capabilities of the Website, Platform, related Internet pages and systems.

1.6. The **Parties** are the Administrator and the User.

1.7. **Agreement** - this User Agreement, permanently posted on the Internet at the web address [REDACTED].

Commented [3]: Указать ссылку на соглашение на сайте

1.8. All other terms and definitions found in the text of the Agreement shall be interpreted by the Parties in accordance with the legislation of the Russian Federation and the usual rules of interpretation of the relevant terms prevailing on the Internet.

1.9. The section titles in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not be given any literal legal meaning.

2. SUBJECT OF THE AGREEMENT

2.1. The Administrator grants the User the right to use the Website, the Platform and their Services for the intended purpose and under the terms of this Agreement, including by accessing the Website and the Platform using electronic computers, in particular personal computers, laptops and mobile devices, and using the explicit functions of the Website and the Platform on a free (non-exclusive) license in the territory of access to the Website, the Platform and their Services, for the period during which the Website, the Platform and their Services remain available to the User.

2.2. The Parties have established that the User's actions on the Website, the Platform and its Services are recognized as the actions of an adult person of full legal capacity, the legal representative of a minor (child), as well as the actions of the minor (child) himself/herself.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT THE SERVICES

3.1. All information about the nature, scope and content of the Services provided by the Administrator is available to the User on the Website and the Platform on the relevant Internet pages. By accepting the terms of this Agreement, the User acknowledges that he/she is familiar with all the information necessary for the proper use of the Services.

3.2. The Administrator has the right, at its sole discretion, to change information regarding the name, quantity, content and timing of Services provided on the Website and the Platform at any time without prior notice to Users.

4. WEBSITE USAGE POLICY

4.1. The User is obliged to use the Website and the Platform without violating the laws of the Russian Federation, the rights and freedoms of third parties, and the standards of morality and ethics.

4.2. Before using the Services, the User must familiarize himself/herself with the relevant information on the Website and on the relevant Internet pages of the Website, as well as with the **PERSONAL DATA PROTECTION AND PROCESSING POLICY**.

Commented [4]: Указать гиперссылку на страницу с политикой у себя на сайте

5. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AND RESTRICTIONS ON THE USE OF THE WEBSITE, THE PLATFORM AND ITS SERVICES

5.1. The Website and the Platform contain the results of intellectual activities belonging to the Administrator, its affiliates and other related parties, sponsors, Partners, representatives, any other persons acting on behalf of the Administrator, and other third parties.

5.2. By using the Website and the Platform, the User acknowledges and agrees that all the contents of the Website and the Platform, the structure of the contents of the Website and the Platform are protected by copyright, trademark and other intellectual property rights, and that the aforementioned rights are valid and protected in all forms, on all media and in relation to all technologies, both currently existing and those developed or created in the future. No rights to any content of the Website and the Platform, including, but not limited to, audiovisual works, text and graphic materials, computer programs, trademarks, are transferred to the User as a result of using the Website and the Platform and entering into the Agreement.

5.3. Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing provisions, the User acknowledges that the Website and the Platform contain the results of intellectual activities, copyrights and other materials belonging to third parties and that these rights belong to such persons. The User is prohibited from copying, modifying, altering, deleting, supplementing, publishing, transferring, creating derivative works from, manufacturing or selling products based on, reproducing, displaying, or in any way exploiting or using the exclusive rights contained in the Website and the Platform without the direct permission of their owners.

5.4. For the avoidance of doubt, the User is prohibited from:

5.4.1. copying and/or distributing any information (in whole or in part) obtained from the Website and the Platform;

5.4.2. using the information obtained from the Website and the Platform for commercial activities, for profit or for use in a manner contrary to the law;

5.4.3. copying or using otherwise the software portion of the Website and the Platform, as well as its design;

5.4.4. publishing on the Website and the Platform any personal information about third parties, including home addresses, telephone numbers, passport details, email addresses, without their consent;

5.4.5. publishing commercial advertisements, commercial offers, promotional information and any other obsessive information on the Website and the Platform, unless the placement of such information is agreed with the Administrator;

5.4.6. modifying the software portion of the Website and the Platform in any way, or taking any action designed to modify the functions and operability of the Website and the Platform;

5.4.7. insulting and otherwise violating the rights and freedoms of other Users of the Website and the Platform, third parties or groups of persons;

5.5. The User agrees to provide a link to the Website and/or the Platform when quoting materials from the Website and/or the Platform, if this is directly provided for by the functionality of the Website and/or the Platform.

6. PERSONAL DATA AND THEIR USE

6.1. The purpose, procedure, terms and other essential conditions under which the Administrator processes Users' personal data are defined in the [PERSONAL DATA PROTECTION AND PROCESSING POLICY](#);

6.2. The User has the right to revoke his/her consent to the processing and storage of his/her personal data at any time by sending a written statement to the Administrator about the refusal to process and store his/her personal data to the following e-mail address: Dpo@algteam.ru.

Commented [5]: Указать также гиперссылку

7. LIABILITY

7.1. In case the User violates the terms of the Agreement, the legislation of the Russian Federation, the standards of morality and ethics, or technical requirements, the Administrator has the right to block the User's access to certain or all parts of the Website and/or the Platform and their Services.

7.2. Violation of the terms of the Agreement by the User, resulting in unfavorable consequences for the Administrator (damage, administrative and other liability, claims of third parties), is the basis for the Administrator to terminate the User's access to the Website and/or the Platform and their services and to demand compensation for such damage from the User.

7.3. The Administrator is not responsible for the functionality of the Website, Platform and their Services, and also does not guarantee its uninterrupted operation. Furthermore, the Administrator does not guarantee the security of the information published on the Website and the Platform or the possibility of uninterrupted access to its services and information materials.

7.5. The use of the Website and the Platform and their services in the form in which they are presented is at the User's own risk. The Administrator does not guarantee the User to achieve any results due to the use of the Website, Platform and their Services.

8. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

8.1. The Website and the Platform may contain links to other websites on the Internet (third party websites). These third parties and the content of their websites are not checked by the Administrator for compliance with certain requirements (reliability, completeness, legality, etc.). The Administrator is not responsible for any information, materials posted on third party websites that the User accesses through

the Website and/or the Platform, including any opinions or statements expressed on third party websites, advertisements, etc., as well as the availability of such websites or content and the consequences of their use by the User.

8.2. The Administrator does not guarantee that the Website and the Platform will meet the User's requirements or that access to the Website and the Platform will be uninterrupted, timely, reliable or error-free.

8.3. Software and hardware failures, both on the part of the Administrator and on the part of the User, which resulted in the User's inability to access the Website and/or the Platform and their services, are force majeure events and grounds for the Administrator's exemption from liability for non-performance of its obligations under the Agreement.

9. Procedure for resolving disputes

9.1. The Parties shall attempt to resolve all disputes, controversies and claims arising out of or relating to the execution, termination or invalidation of this Agreement through negotiation. The Party having claims and/or disagreements shall send a notice to the other Party stating the claims and/or disagreements that have arisen.

9.2. If the Party that sent the notice does not receive a response within thirty (30) business days from the date of sending the relevant notice, or if the Parties do not reach an agreement regarding the claims and/or disputes that have arisen, the dispute shall be subject to judicial resolution at the location of the Administrator (contractual jurisdiction).

10. CHANGING THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT

10.1. The Administrator has the right to unilaterally change the terms of this Agreement, and such changes will become effective after 3 (three) calendar days from the date of publication of the new version of the Agreement.

10.2. On each subsequent visit to the Website, before using the Services, the User undertakes to familiarize himself/herself with the new version of the Agreement. Continued use of the Website and the Platform shall constitute the User's full acceptance of the terms and conditions of the new version of the Agreement.

10.3. If the User does not agree with the terms of the new version of the Agreement, he/she shall stop using the Website, the Platform and their Services.

11. FINAL PROVISIONS

11.1. The Agreement and all legal relations arising from it are regulated by the current legislation of the Russian Federation. All disputes that arise are resolved in accordance with the legislation of the Russian Federation.

11.2. The court's finding that any provision of the Agreement is invalid or unenforceable shall not invalidate any other provision of the Agreement.

11.3. The inaction on the part of the Administrator in case of violation of the Agreement provisions by any of the Users does not deprive the Administrator of the right to take appropriate actions later in defense of its interests and protection of intellectual rights to the information materials of the Website and/or Platform and their electronic content protected in accordance with the legislation.

11.4. By accepting this Agreement, the User acknowledges that he/she has read, understands, accepts and fully agrees with all the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and accepts all the rights and obligations established by this Agreement.